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Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 12:34 PM
To: Curtis Williams
Cc: Beth Salak; Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Pamela H. Page
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 140029-TP (Telephone Companies)

Good afternoon, Curtis.  Per your instruction below, Sprint/Cartrite has been removed from the 
parties list in Docket 140029.  Let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.   
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Carlotta Stauffer  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 11:59 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Curtis Williams; Beth Salak 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140029-TP (Telephone Companies) 
 
Dorothy, 
Will you kindly take c/o this matter? 
Thanks 
 

From: Curtis Williams  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 11:50 AM 
To: Carlotta Stauffer 
Cc: Beth Salak 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140029-TP (Telephone Companies) 
 
Hello Carlotta, 
 
It appears that Ms. Dottie Cartrite is no longer with Sprint and is not involved with Florida Relay. Ms. Cartrite can be 
removed from the mailing list for Docket No. 140029-TP. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
From: Curtis Williams  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 9:57 AM 
To: Beth Salak 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 140029-TP (Telephone Companies) 
 
I emailed and called her on Monday and left messages, but have not heard back.  Also asked Jeff at Sprint and it’s my 
understanding she is no longer with Sprint.  
 
 
 
 
From: Beth Salak  
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 1:47 PM 
To: Curtis Williams 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140029-TP (Telephone Companies) 
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Is Dottie still involved with us?  Is her address correct? 
 
From: NoReply  
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 1:44 PM 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 140029-TP (Telephone Companies) 
 

DOCKET TITLE = Request for submission of proposals for relay service, beginning in June 2015,  
for the deaf, hard of hearing, deaf/blind, or speech impaired, and other  
implementation matters in compliance with the Florida Telecommunications Access  
System Act of 1991.  
UTILITY NAME = Telephone Companies  

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CLK/Stauffer - Copy of letter dated 10/17/16 to Sprint/Cartrite, with attached  
document from CLK; advising that the initial attempt to provide the document  
[electronically] failed; requesting confirmation regarding correct contact  
information.  

DOCUMENT PATH =  
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\16\08778-16  

Document ID = 08778-16  
Document Filed 11/14/16  

________________________  

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.  

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the 
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred 
version and the document will open.  

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 
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